The Scottish Parliament
Parlamaid na h-Alba

Equalities, Human Rights and Civil Justice Committee

Roddy Dunlop KC
Dean of the Faculty of Advocates

30 April 2025
Dear Mr Dunlop KC

Supreme Court Judgment in For Women Scotland
Ltd v The Scottish Ministers

Thank you very much for your letter.

At our meeting of 29 April, the Committee considered the issues raised in your letter
during a motion in the name of Tess White MSP to remove Maggie Chapman MSP.
The Official Report of the discussion and the views expressed by different members
will be available online later this week. In the meantime, you can watch back the video
of proceedings.

After a debate, Members disagreed, by majority, to the motion.

Yours sincerely

Karen Adam MSP
Convener

Contact: Equalities, Human Rights and Civil Justice Committee, The Scottish
Parliament, Edinburgh, EH99 1SP. Email EHRCJ.committee@parliament.scot. We
welcome calls through Relay UK and in BSL through Contact Scotland BSL.
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